VANADIUM CORPORATION OF AMERIC

FRED A BRINKER

JENERAL MARAGER

DURANGO, COLORADO

wEATERN OIviION

Mr. J. C. D.l-l.y, Chief

Nuclear Materials Branch

Divisien of Licensing and Regulatien
U, S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washingten, D, C,

Subjects License Application for Naturita
Concentrator, Naturita, Colerado.

Dear Mr. Delaney:

Your letter of March 30, 1961, addressed to Mr. Denten A. Shriver
of our New York office regarding licemsing for our Naturita Concentrater
has been referred to me for an answer,

Construction is started on the Naturita Concentrater and we anticipate
completion and the starting of operation sometime between July lst
and August 15, 1961,

Our engineering and designing is not complete for this Concentrater,
therefore we cannot answer in detail, at this time, the 13 items as
given in your letter of March 30, 1961, However, the engineering
and designing should be completed shortly and at that time we will
write you giving details and data for the 13 items requested.

Very truly yours,
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F. A. Brinker
General Manager Western Div,
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